From: Douglas Landry

To: Ethel Llamas

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 at 04:12:06 PM CDT
Subject: Fwd: SBP Library

Read this and let me know if this sheds any light. Again my apologies for not being able to come tonight. Call me if you have any
questions

- Forwarded message ———
From: J. Heath
Date: Mon, Sep 16, 2024, 4:08 PM
Subject: SBP Library

To: Doug Landry (R

Doug,

To follow up on our phone conversation. The blue glass that was chosen for the job is not available from the manufacture for the
foreseeable future. Gibbs has provided two samples that were in the job, both have blue glass on one side but one is frosted on one
side. Please compare the alternate blue glass to both samples that were in the job.

The frosted glass has always been in the job and was sent to you because one of the sides does have the blue glass as part of its
assembly. The frosted glass serves as a visual barrier pnmarily where glass is installed above the ceiling. It is also installed at the
windows in the restrooms and lactation room.

Jesse Heath

Project Manager
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